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Bushong, Stephanie J (DOT)

From: Lacey Wright [cscgrants@mtaonline.net]
Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 4:04 PM
To: Bushong, Stephanie J (DOT)
Subject: State Match Project Grant

Ms. Stephanie Bushong,  
 
David Levy has recently informed the Chugiak‐Eagle River Senior Center that we have been chosen as a recipient for a 
State Match Project grant award totaling $800.  We were directed to contact you with any questions we may have.   
 
Currently, the Center is in the process of administering a separate 5310 Vehicle Grant from the AMHT Coordinated 
Transportation Program which will be used to purchase a new minivan for the Center.  The AMHT grant requires a local 
cash match portion, for which we are currently acquiring funds.  Would the $800 from the State Match Project grant be 
eligible to fulfill part of the local cash match requirement for this other grant?    
 
Thank you for your assistance.   
 
Best regards,  
 
Lacey Wright 
Grants Coordinator 
 
Chugiak-Eagle River Senior Center 
22424 N. Birchwood Loop Rd. 
Chugiak, AK 99567 
Phone: (907) 688-2675 
Fax: (907) 688-1319 
 


